ALASKA STATE LEG SLATURE
HOUSE RESOURCES STANDI NG COWM TTEE
April 1, 2014
4:36 p. m

VEMBERS PRESENT

Representative Eric Feige, Co-Chair
Representati ve Dan Saddl er, Co-Chair
Representati ve Peggy Wl son, Vice Chair
Representati ve M ke Hawker
Representative Kurt O son
Represent ati ve Paul Seaton
Representative Scott Kawasaki
Representative Geran Tarr

MEMBERS ABSENT
Representative Craig Johnson
COW TTEE CALENDAR

COW TTEE SUBSTI TUTE FOR SENATE BI LL NO. 138(FIN) AM

"An Act relating to the purposes, powers, and duties of the
Al aska Gasline Devel opnent Corporation; relating to an in-state
natural gas pipeline, an Al aska |iquefied natural gas project
and associated funds; requiring state agencies and other
entities to expedite reviews and actions related to natural gas
pi pelines and projects; relating to the authorities and duties
of the comm ssioner of natural resources relating to a North
Sl ope natural gas project, oil and gas and gas only |eases, and
royalty gas and other gas received by the state including gas
received as paynment for the production tax on gas; relating to
the tax on oil and gas production, on oil production, and on gas
production; relating to the duties of the conm ssioner of
revenue relating to a North Slope natural gas project and gas
received as paynent for t ax; relating to confidential
information and public record status of information provided to
or in the custody of the Departnent of Natural Resources and the
Department of Revenue; relating to apportionnent factors of the
Al aska Net Inconme Tax Act; anending the definition of gross
value at the 'point of production' for gas for purposes of the
oil and gas production tax; clarifying that the exploration
incentive credit, the oil or gas producer education credit, and
the film production tax credit may not be taken against the gas
production tax paid in gas; relating to the oil or gas producer
education <credit; requesting the governor to establish an

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -1- April 1, 2014



interim advisory board to advise the governor on runicipal
involvenent in a North Slope natural gas project; relating to
the developnent of a plan by the Alaska Energy Authority for
devel oping infrastructure to deliver affordable energy to areas
of the state that will not have direct access to a North Slope
natural gas pipeline and a recomendation of a funding source
for energy infrastructure developnent; establishing the Al aska
affordabl e energy fund; requiring the conmm ssioner of revenue to
develop a plan and suggest legislation for nunicipalities,
regional corporations, and residents of the state to acquire
ownership interests in a North Slope natural gas pipeline
project; making conformng anendnents; and providing for an
effective date.”

- HEARD & HELD
PREVI QUS COW TTEE ACTI ON
BILL: SB 138

SHORT TI TLE: GAS PI PELINE; AGDC, O L & GAS PROD. TAX
SPONSOR(s): RULES BY REQUEST OF THE GOVERNOR

01/ 24/ 14 (S) READ THE FI RST TI ME - REFERRALS

01/ 24/ 14 (S) RES, FIN

02/ 07/ 14 (S) RES AT 3: 30 PM BUTROVI CH 205

02/ 07/ 14 (S) Heard & Hel d

02/ 07/ 14 (S) M NUTE( RES)

02/ 10/ 14 (S RES AT 3: 30 PM BUTROVI CH 205

02/ 10/ 14 (S) Heard & Hel d

02/ 10/ 14 (S) M NUTE( RES)

02/ 12/ 14 (S RES WAI VED PUBLI C HEARI NG NOTI CE, RULE
23

02/ 12/ 14 (S) RES AT 3: 30 PM BUTROVI CH 205

02/ 12/ 14 (S Heard & Held

02/ 12/ 14 (S) M NUTE( RES)

02/ 13/ 14 (S) RES AT 8: 00 AM BUTROVI CH 205

02/ 13/ 14 (S) Heard & Hel d

02/ 13/ 14 (S) M NUTE( RES)

02/ 14/ 14 (S RES AT 3: 30 PM BUTROVI CH 205

02/ 14/ 14 (S) Heard & Hel d

02/ 14/ 14 (S) M NUTE( RES)

02/ 19/ 14 (S RES AT 3:30 PM BUTROVI CH 205

02/ 19/ 14 (S) Heard & Hel d

02/ 19/ 14 (S) M NUTE( RES)

02/ 20/ 14 (S RES AT 8: 00 AM BUTROVI CH 205

02/ 20/ 14 (S) Heard & Hel d

02/ 20/ 14 (S) M NUTE( RES)

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 2- April 1, 2014



02/ 21/ 14
02/ 21/ 14
02/ 21/ 14
02/ 21/ 14
02/ 21/ 14
02/ 21/ 14
02/ 24/ 14
02/ 24/ 14
02/ 24/ 14

02/ 24/ 14
02/ 24/ 14
02/ 24/ 14
02/ 24/ 14
02/ 24/ 14
02/ 24/ 14
02/ 25/ 14
02/ 25/ 14
02/ 25/ 14
02/ 25/ 14
02/ 25/ 14
02/ 25/ 14
02/ 26/ 14
02/ 26/ 14
02/ 26/ 14
02/ 27/ 14
02/ 27/ 14
02/ 27/ 14
02/ 28/ 14
02/ 28/ 14
02/ 28/ 14
03/ 03/ 14
03/ 03/ 14
03/ 03/ 14
03/ 04/ 14
03/ 04/ 14
03/ 04/ 14
03/ 05/ 14
03/ 05/ 14
03/ 05/ 14
03/ 05/ 14
03/ 05/ 14
03/ 06/ 14
03/ 06/ 14
03/ 06/ 14
03/07/ 14
03/ 07/ 14

HOUSE RES COW TTEE

(S)
(S)
(S)
(S)
(S)
(S)
(S)
(S)
(S

(S)
(S)
(S)
(S)
(S)
(S)
(S)
(S)
(S)
(S)
(S)
(S)
(S)
(S)
(S)
(S)
(S)
(S)
(S)
(S)
(S)
(S)
(S)
(S)
(S)
(S)
(S)
(S)
(S)
(S)
(S)
(S)
(S)
(S)
(S)
(S)
(S)

RES AT 8: 00 AM BUTROVI
Heard & Hel d

M NUTE( RES)

RES AT 3:30 PM BUTROVI
Heard & Hel d

M NUTE( RES)

RES RPT CS 2DP 4NR 1AM

DP: G ESSEL, MCGUI RE
NR: FRENCH,
FAI RCLOUGH

AM  DYSON

RES AT 8: 00 AM BUTROVI
-- MEETI NG CANCELED - -
RES AT 3:30 PM BUTROVI

Moved CSSB 138(RES) Qut of Conmittee

M NUTE( RES)

FIN AT 9: 00 AM SENATE
Heard & Hel d

M NUTE( FI N)

FIN AT 5: 00 PM SENATE
Heard & Hel d

M NUTE( FI N)

FIN AT 9: 00 AM SENATE
Heard & Hel d

M NUTE( FI N)

FIN AT 9: 00 AM SENATE
Heard & Hel d

M NUTE( FI N)

FIN AT 9: 00 AM SENATE
Heard & Hel d

M NUTE( FI N)

FIN AT 9: 00 AM SENATE
Heard & Hel d

M NUTE( FI N)

FIN AT 9: 00 AM SENATE
Heard & Hel d

M NUTE( FI N)

FIN AT 9: 00 AM SENATE
Heard & Hel d

M NUTE( FI N)

FIN AT 5: 00 PM SENATE

CH 205

CH 205

M CCl CHE

CH 205

CH 205

FI NANCE

FI NANCE

FI NANCE

FI NANCE

FI NANCE

FI NANCE

FI NANCE

FI NANCE

FI NANCE

Schedul ed But Not Heard

FIN AT 9: 00 AM SENATE
Heard & Hel d

M NUTE( FI N)

FIN AT 9: 00 AM SENATE
-- MEETI NG CANCELED - -

FI NANCE

FI NANCE

NEW Tl TLE

532

532

532

532

532

532

532

532

532

532

532

Apri |



03/ 10/ 14
03/ 10/ 14
03/ 10/ 14
03/ 10/ 14
03/ 10/ 14
03/ 10/ 14
03/ 11/ 14
03/ 11/ 14
03/ 11/ 14
03/ 12/ 14
03/ 12/ 14
03/ 14/ 14
03/ 14/ 14
03/ 14/ 14

03/ 14/ 14
03/ 14/ 14
03/ 14/ 14
03/ 14/ 14
03/ 14/ 14
03/ 14/ 14
03/ 17/ 14
03/ 17/ 14
03/ 18/ 14
03/ 18/ 14
03/ 19/ 14
03/ 19/ 14
03/ 19/ 14
03/ 19/ 14
03/ 19/ 14
03/ 21/ 14
03/ 21/ 14
03/ 21/ 14
03/ 24/ 14
03/ 24/ 14
03/ 24/ 14
03/ 25/ 14
03/ 25/ 14
03/ 25/ 14
03/ 26/ 14
03/ 26/ 14
03/ 26/ 14
03/ 27/ 14
03/ 27/ 14
03/ 27/ 14
03/ 28/ 14
03/ 28/ 14

HOUSE RES COW TTEE

TIITIITITZTIIITIZIIIZIIZIIZIZIZIILLIZZEZE

FIN AT 9: 00 AM SENATE FI NANCE 532
Heard & Held

M NUTE( FI N)

FIN AT 5: 00 PM SENATE FI NANCE 532
Heard & Held

M NUTE( FI N)

FIN AT 5: 00 PM SENATE FI NANCE 532
Heard & Held

M NUTE( FI N)

RES AT 1: 00 PM BARNES 124

-- MEETI NG CANCELED - -

FIN RPT CS 6DP 1AM NEW TI TLE
LETTER OF | NTENT W TH FI N REPORT
DP: KELLY, MEYER, DUNLEAVY, FAlI RCLOUGH
Bl SHOP, HOFFMAN

AM  OLSON

FIN AT 9: 00 AM SENATE FI NANCE 532
Moved CSSB 138(FIN) Qut of Conmittee
M NUTE( FI N)

RES AT 1:00 PM BARNES 124

<Pendi ng Referral >

RES AT 1:00 PM BARNES 124

<Pendi ng Referral >

TRANSM TTED TO (H)

VERSI ON:  CSSB 138(FIN) AM

READ THE FI RST TI ME - REFERRALS
RES, L&C, FIN

RES AT 1:00 PM BARNES 124

Heard & Held

M NUTE( RES)

RES AT 1:00 PM BARNES 124

Heard & Held

M NUTE( RES)

RES AT 1:00 PM BARNES 124

Heard & Held

M NUTE( RES)

RES AT 4: 30 PM BARNES 124

Heard & Held

M NUTE( RES)

RES AT 1: 00 PM BARNES 124

Heard & Held

M NUTE( RES)

RES AT 4: 30 PM BARNES 124

Heard & Held

M NUTE( RES)

RES AT 1: 00 PM BARNES 124

Heard & Held

4. April 1, 2014



03/ 28/ 14 (H)
03/ 31/ 14 (H)
03/ 31/ 14 (H)
03/ 31/ 14 (H)
04/ 01/ 14 (H)

W TNESS REG STER

M KE NAVARRE, Mayor
Kenai Peni nsul a Borough
Kenai, Al aska

POSI TI ON  STATEMENT:
138(FIN) am

CHARLOTTE BROVER, Mayor
Nort h Sl ope Borough
Barrow, Al aska
POSI TI ON  STATEMENT:
138(FIN) am

DAVI D COBB, Mayor
City of Valdez

Val dez, Al aska

POSI TI ON  STATEMENT:
138(FIN) am

LUKE HOPKI NS, Mayor

M NUTE( RES)

RES AT 1: 00 PM BARNES 124
Heard & Hel d

M NUTE( RES)

RES AT 4:30 PM BARNES 124

Testified

Testified

Testified

Fai rbanks North Star Borough

Fai r banks, Al aska
POSI TI ON  STATEMENT:
138(FIN) am

W TODD M LLER

Baker & MIler, PLLC
Washi ngton, D.C.
PCSI TI ON  STATEMENT:
138(FIN) am

CHUCK SCHUETZE
Manl ey & Brauti gam
Anchor age, Al aska
POSI TI ON  STATEMENT:
138(FIN) am

ACTI ON NARRATI VE

HOUSE RES COW TTEE

Testified

Testified

Testified

duri

duri

duri

duri

duri

duri

ng

ng

ng

ng

ng

ng

di scussi

di scussi

di scussi

di scussi

di scussi

di scussi

on

on

on

on

on

on

Apri |

of

of

of

of

of

of

1,

CSSB

CSSB

CSSB

CSSB

CSSB

CSSB

2014



4:36:23 PM

COCHAIR ERIC FEIGE called the House Resources Standing
Commttee neeting to order at 4:36 p.m Representatives O son
Seaton, P. WIlson, Tarr, Kawasaki, Hawker, Saddler, and Feige
were present at the call to order

SB 138-GAS PI PELINE;, AGDC, O L & GAS PROD. TAX

4:37:02 PM

CO CHAI R FEI GE announced that the only order of business is CS
FOR SENATE BILL NO 138(FIN am "An Act relating to the
pur poses, powers, and duties of the Al aska Gasline Devel opnent
Corporation; relating to an in-state natural gas pipeline, an
Al aska Iliquefied natural gas project, and associated funds;
requiring state agencies and other entities to expedite reviews
and actions related to natural gas pipelines and projects;
relating to the authorities and duties of the conmm ssioner of
natural resources relating to a North Slope natural gas project,
oil and gas and gas only |eases, and royalty gas and other gas
received by the state including gas received as paynent for the
production tax on gas; relating to the tax on oil and gas
production, on oil production, and on gas production; relating
to the duties of the conmm ssioner of revenue relating to a North
Sl ope natural gas project and gas received as paynment for tax;
relating to confidential information and public record status of
information provided to or in the custody of the Departnent of
Nat ural Resources and the Departnment of Revenue; relating to
apportionment factors of the Al aska Net |Incone Tax Act; anending
the definition of gross value at the 'point of production' for
gas for purposes of the oil and gas production tax; clarifying
that the exploration incentive credit, the oil or gas producer
education credit, and the film production tax credit may not be
taken against the gas production tax paid in gas; relating to
the oil or gas producer education credit; requesting the
governor to establish an interim advisory board to advise the
governor on municipal involvenent in a North Slope natural gas
project; relating to the developnent of a plan by the Al aska
Energy Authority for developing infrastructure to deliver
affordable energy to areas of the state that wll not have
direct access to a North Slope natural gas pipeline and a
recommendation of a funding source for energy infrastructure
devel opnment; establishing the Al aska affordable energy fund;
requiring the comm ssioner of revenue to develop a plan and
suggest legislation for municipalities, regional corporations,
and residents of the state to acquire ownership interests in a

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 6- April 1, 2014



North Slope natural gas pipeline project; rmaking conformng
anmendnents; and providing for an effective date."

4:37:27 PM

M KE NAVARRE, Mayor, Kenai Peninsula Borough, stated his
commitment to work with the governor and the legislature to
advance a successful natural gas project that protected the |ong
terminterest of the state, the communities, and the residents.
He expressed concern for the potential inpacts to nunicipal and
state revenues, both l|local and state tax bases, resulting from
the confidential negotiations only broadly outlined in the Heads
of Agreenent (HOA) and the proposed enabling |egislation. He
poi nted out that nunicipal governnents relied on state revenue
for education, roads, and revenue sharing prograns. He decl ared
that, although the proposed bill was a significant departure
from existing tax policy and structure, the borough wanted to
avoid any adversarial position wth the admnistration on
legislation resulting from confidential negotiations. He
expressed support for the newy created advisory board, even
t hough the community role, specifically for negotiations, was
uncl ear . He referenced the criteria in the HOA which detailed
that the administration and the signers for the HOA would
support legislation resulting fromthe negotiations, even though
t he advisory board had made no comm tnents for support. He said
that the Kenai Peninsula Borough had pronmoted limts for changes
to the existing tax structure on oil. He stated that the vision
was conplex and very different from the status quo, wth
acconpanying pressure to advance a natural gas project. He
acknow edged the difficulty for understanding conplex issues in
a short period of tine. He expressed his desire to highlight
the areas of concern for his borough, and to ensure these were
addr essed.

4:40:52 PM

COCHAIR FEIGE stated that the conmittee would value the input
fromthe nmunicipalities.

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON asked about the principles and policies
supported by the Kenai Peninsul a Borough.

MAYOR NAVARRE replied that he was waiting to neet with the
advisory conmttee in order to see what structure was envisioned
by the admnistration and the producers. He referenced an
earlier advisory group for the Stranded Gas Devel opnent Act
(SGDA) which had conpiled reconmendati ons. He decl ared support

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -7- April 1, 2014



as long as there were no negative inpacts conpared to the taxing
structure under existing oil and gas |egislation. He all owed
that part of the structure had to recognize where the assets
were sited, with an allocation plan based in part on this to
recogni ze the inpacts to specific areas. He noted there was
al so an overriding concern for state revenues.

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON asked if there was concern for the effects
of a big project, including an increase in taxes, after the
borough had already absorbed the inpacts of i ndustri al
devel opnent .

MAYOR NAVARRE acknowl edged that this was an even greater concern
for areas that would not have the assets sited in their
communities, and cited the need for inpact paynments in lieu of a
short termtax structure.

REPRESENTATI VE TARR directed attention to the creation of the
interim advisory board in the proposed bill, and asked for
suggestions to language that "would nake the nmayors nore
confortable.”

MAYOR NAVARRE replied that an alignnent of interest and
consensus for the relationship between the state and the
muni cipalities was as inportant as an alignnent between the
producers and the state. He expressed concern for a conflict
between a business relationship and a sovereign relationship
that favored the state over the |ocal governnments. He suggested
a possible need for a Menorandum of Understanding anong the
heads of nunicipal governments to further define its role and
ways to advance its recommendati ons.

CO CHAIR SADDLER asked about the conparative inportance for
money the municipalities could use as they see fit, or for
speci fic needs funded directly.

MAYOR NAVARRE replied that, as all the nunicipalities had

different taxing structures, it <could lead to unnecessary
details when specific needs were identified and detail ed. He
suggested it was of greater inportance to identify the overal

gener al i npacts, and allow the comunities to rmake the

determ nati ons.
CO- CHAIR SADDLER asked for a listing of the |argest needs,

including infrastructure, soci al servi ces, or gover nnment
servi ces.

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 8- April 1, 2014



MAYOR NAVARRE replied that this would differ between the ranp up
for construction, and then the inpact during and after
construction. He declared there would be a need for roads,
harbors, and social services, including fire and energency
services. He relayed that the Kenai Peninsula Borough currently
had some capacity in the schools, which would be inpacted
dependi ng on the popul ati on increase.

4:48: 44 PM

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON asked to follow up on an earlier question
by Representative Tarr, specific to the proposed bill. He
poi nted out that the proposed bill offered the only opportunity
for the conmttee to put limts on the anmount of discretion. He
opined that waiting until after further negotiations would not

allow for any changes. He suggested that any general provisions
for essential structure be submtted imediately while the bil
was still under consideration.

MAYOR NAVARRE responded that the nunicipalities had difficulty
witing its own anmendnents to the proposed |egislation, as they
did not have access to Legislative Legal Services. He suggested
that Paynment in Lieu of Taxes (PILT) could address some of the
muni ci pal concerns, although its inplenentation could still be
subject to |egislation. He opined that the advisory conmttee
or an MU could better define the structure of a PILT.

CO CHAI R SADDLER asked about the current property tax structure
in the Kenai Peninsul a Borough

MAYOR NAVARRE replied that the tax value for the current year
was approximately $7.6 billion for the entire borough. He said
that a $20 million facility sited on the Kenai Peninsula would
have a significant inpact. In response to Co-Chair Saddler, he
said that the general governnent mll rate was 4.5 mlls,
however there were service areas that had a separate tax base.
He of fered an exanple for Ni kiski which he opined to be about 12
mlls, with a bit higher rate in Honer.

4:52:50 PM
REPRESENTATI VE P. W LSON asked about the borough sal es tax.
MAYOR NAVARRE replied that the sales tax was 3 percent with a 9

nmonth holiday for taxes on non-prepared foods. He stated that
this revenue was dedicated to the school s.

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 9- April 1, 2014



REPRESENTATI VE SEATON asked for clarification that this was the
mll rate for the borough, with an additional sales tax in the
cities, about 7.5 percent.

MAYOR NAVARRE reported that Honmer had a 7.5 percent sales tax,
whi |l e Sol dotna and Kenai had a 6 percent sales tax.

REPRESENTATI VE OLSON poi nted out that there was a $500 cap.
REPRESENTATI VE SEATON reported that this was per sale.

MAYOR NAVARRE conmented that this discussion highlighted the
di fferences between local tax bases in various comunities, and
the difficulty for fitting themtogether.

CO- CHAIR FEIGE reported that there was no property tax in Delta
Juncti on.

REPRESENTATI VE TARR asked for comments on the devel opnent of a
plan for nunicipalities, regional corporations, and residents to
participate in the ownership, included in the proposed bill.

MAYOR NAVARRE suggested that, as the proposed bill was already
conpl ex enough, he was not sure of the security for an
i nvest nment .

4:56:19 PM

CHARLOTTE BROVWER, Mayor, North Slope Borough, said that |arge
projects simlar to this could set a positive course for the
future, but that it was necessary to be prepared for the inpact.
She offered an exanple of +the Trans-Al aska Pipeline System

(TAPS), which brought billions of dollars in revenue, as well as
a demand for public and social services, infrastructure, and
educat i on. She declared that the proposed bill and the HOA
needed to define "consultation.” She pointed out that the
process for enabling contracts would be a ratification vote by
the legislature. |If the local municipal taxing authority was to
be nodified to provide fiscal «certainty, then the boroughs
needed to have a neaningful part in the initial process. She

guesti oned whether the enabling contract would be used to re-
classify current taxable properties under AS 43.56. She all owed
that it was unclear whether this was a concern, as it was not

defined in the proposed bill. She declared that it was
necessary for municipal governnents to defend the current tax
st at us. She reminded the conmmttee that she had previously

spoken in support of a fair and equitable revenue sharing

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -10- April 1, 2014



program for the proceeds from oil and gas devel opnent on the
outer continental shelf. She declared the need for resources to
"keep up wth infrastructure requirenents, expand energency
response and search and rescue capabilities, and work to

mai ntain healthy communities and a healthy eco-system™” The
basic discussion for inpacts from oil and gas devel opnent was
simlar for on-shore and off-shore. She pointed out that the

| ocal governnents were responsible for providing basic essential
services, schools, energency response, public safety, health,
and social services. She reported that, as mnunicipal boroughs
relied on the authority to levy property taxes to generate the
necessary revenue for these public services, there was concern
when there was discussion for exenption from property taxes for

a project of this nmagnitude. She offered her belief that
muni ci pal taxes were not an issue for the margin of
profitability to these large projects. She expressed her

support for a natural gas pipeline when the I|ocal nunicipal
governments had the authority to levy taxes to provide the
necessary services.

5:03: 53 PM

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON asked for clarification that Mayor Brower
wanted existing oil and gas facilities and infrastructure |eft
in its current nethod of taxation and not included in the
proposed bill.

MAYCR BROWER expressed her agreenent.

CO CHAI R SADDLER asked about the current property tax structure
and valuations in the North Sl ope Borough.

MAYOR BROVWER replied that 95 percent of the current valuation
for $19.7 billion was state assessed. There was a current 18.5
mll rate for operations and maintenance. In response to a
further question from Co-Chair Saddl er, she added that each city
government was allowed to have taxation, although there was a
PILT of about $5 million every 5 years for each village in the
North Sl ope Borough on behalf of the city governnents. She
reported that the North Slope Borough was responsible for all
the services with the exception of recreation and ceneteries.
She reported that the PILT was for sales and use taxes, as only
t he borough had property tax, and not the cities.

5:07:32 PM

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -11- April 1, 2014



DAVID COBB, WMayor, City of Valdez, reported that the HOA laid
the framework for the future negotiation of fiscal ternms for an
LNG project, and included enactnent of the enabling |egislation.
It stated that the State of Al aska and the North S|l ope producers
woul d negotiate a paynent in lieu of taxes (PILT), which would
elimnate property taxes during the operating life of the
project. The agreenent would also provide for the producers to
pay pre-negotiated inpact fees during construction rather than
property taxes as required by Alaska law, stating that this
woul d reduce valuation disputes between the parties, and ensure
a healthy, long term oil business. He expressed concern that
the yet to be negotiated gas line terns mght expand to alter
property taxes paid on existing infrastructure. He expressed
support for the inclusion of municipalities on the conm ssion
and shared that, although he had been told there was no
intention to change the taxation reginme on the existing
infrastructure, these non-binding assurances were "sonething
less than conforting." He relayed that the Stranded Gas
Devel opnent Act contract was the only time that producers had
reached consensus for fiscal terns on a gas |ine, and he pointed
out that it had required PILT paynments on new gas infrastructure
and existing oil infrastructure. He noted that the HOA only
pur sued another study, and he opined that it was unrealistic to
not believe that history would repeat itself and the producers
would ask for changes to the existing tax structures. He
reported that it was appropriate for the City of Valdez to
receive nore than 90 percent of its operating revenue from the
existing property tax structure, due to the demands on the
infrastructure and services. He declared that significant
reductions to this revenue would have a catastrophic inpact on
its ability to neet those service needs and to neet existing
bond obligations. He listed the goals of the city: protection
of property taxes on existing oil and gas property wth
| egislation declaring this clear intent; Alaska nunicipalities
must be able to analyze all the details of the project plan
before proper neasurement to the inpact of construction on the
community, and each nunicipality needed to discuss, negotiate,
and agree to terns that directly affect these inpacts on

muni ci pal budgets; and, although property tax concessions for
new infrastructure may be appropriate to facilitate project
devel opnment, it is necessary for the local nunicipality to
assess and define the local inpacts and economcs for a

determnation to the extent an LNG project should pay property
taxes |less than other property owners, so a PILT can be properly
anal yzed. He declared that it was necessary for neaningful
participation by the rmunicipalities. He expressed an
understanding for the ~conplexity of any task wth nore

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -12- April 1, 2014



i nvol venent , but it was i nportant to have neaningful,
partici patory governnent. He offered his belief that a
confidential, open ended process by the producers simlar to the
Stranded Gas Devel opnent Act would result in extreme financial
consequences to the nmunicipalities, and that it was necessary to
address these concerns i medi ately.

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON asked about any amendnents proposed by the
muni ci palities.

MAYOR COBB offered his wunderstanding that Mayor Navarre had
t hese amendnents.

CO CHAIR SADDLER asked for clarification that project fiscal
ternms needed to be analyzed before the PILT could be determ ned.
He asked if the local inpact needs were independent of the
project fiscal terms, or should the PILT be determ ned by the
anount available fromthe project.

MAYOR COBB responded that they were independent of the project
and the comunities' needs would be for new roads, new school s,
new water and sewer, and other things directly inpacted by the
proj ect .

CO CHAI R SADDLER asked for clarification that the nunicipalities
woul d have to understand the project fiscals or the physical
i npact on the comunity, before an appropriate PILT rate could
be negoti at ed.

MAYOR COBB replied that it was necessary to know the fisca
i npact on the comunities.

REPRESENTATIVE P. WLSON asked Mayor Cobb if the cities
t hensel ves woul d prefer to do the negoti ations.

MAYOR COBB clarified that the cities had to have a role, and be
a participant along with the State of Alaska, during the
negoti ations, instead of the state negotiating on behalf of the
muni ci palities.

CO- CHAIR FEIGE asked for Mayor Cobb's reaction regarding the
adm nistrative order for an interimadvisory board.

MAYOR COBB replied that this order should be expanded, as it was
vague and did not clarify what woul d happen.

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -13- April 1, 2014



CO CHAI R SADDLER asked about the current property tax structure
and valuations in the Gty of Valdez.

MAYOR COBB, in response, explained that the property tax was 20
mls, and it was alnost all from the Gl and Gas industry,
except for a small residual. He declared that the valuation was
about $3 billion in Valdez, and that there was not any sales tax
or other source of incone.

CO CHAI R SADDLER asked if there was a residential property tax.

MAYOR COBB confirmed that honeowners did pay a property tax of
20 m |l s.

5:20:39 PM

LUKE HOPKI NS, WMayor, Fairbanks North Star Borough, relayed that
one concern was for the existing taxes on oil and gas structure,
noting that he did not have conplete assurance fromthe coments
by the governor that the existing oil and taxes would not be
nodi fi ed. He stated that he did not receive a clear definition
and understanding for fiscal certainty during discussions wth
t he producers. He reflected on participation as part of the
muni ci pal advisory group for the Stranded Gas Devel opnment Act,
and that nost of this resulted in a statenent of concerns, and
not in legislation. He declared that fiscal certainty was based
on standards of flow and not on the nunicipality property tax
structure in AS 43.56. He expressed his concern with the PILT
structure, as it had been described in the adm nistrative order
and other information presented by the governor. He said he
dealt wth PILT agreenents, and that the structure of the
financing was al ways di scussed. He offered his concern that it
was necessary to agree on a PILT, instead of just advising, and
that agreement for the amount of the PILT should be put in
proposed SB 138. He declared that "it was incredibly inportant”
for the parties to agree on the PILT. He stated that a verba

assurance was not strong enough. He referenced the earlier bond
commtnments and the ability to re-pay them as revenue streans
decreased, which could transfer a heavy burden onto the tax
payers with changes to the existing oil and gas structure. He
pointed out that, as the nmunicipal advisory group under the
Stranded Gas Devel opnent Act had developed the inpacts from
construction of a gas line, it was necessary to discuss the
projected construction and inpacts information prior to any
determ nations for aid. He urged the commttee to anend SB 138
and insert |anguage that addresses consent to a PILT.

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -14- April 1, 2014



5:29:54 PM

CO CHAI R SADDLER asked how Mayor Hopkins would like to see a
PILT and inpact aid structured.

MAYOR HOPKI NS asked if he was referencing a dollar anount or a
structure to arrive at a val ue.

CO CHAI R SADDLER replied "both."

MAYOR HOPKINS explained that the inpact aid should be a value
determ ned by the inpact to schools and other services fromthe
anount of construction. He opined that it would be possible to
get a rough estimate for this, and also recognize the ongoing
i npacts. He reported that going to a PILT required a property
tax value, or sone value assessed by a neutral party, and then
work on an agreenment which was |less than this. He expressed his
understanding for the opportunities presented by a gas pipeline
for the state. He suggested that a structure for a PILT would
begin wwth a financial value however, it would be necessary to
share the internal information. He stated that this had to be a
negoti ated and consented to val ue.

CO CHAI R SADDLER asked if there was any limt to the life of a
PILT.

MAYOR HOPKINS explained that the PILT agreenments that he had
negotiated had a "reopener" where it was possible to sit down
and review the nunbers. This allowed them to address any
changes and consider changes to property taxes and cost of
living adjustnents.

REPRESENTATI VE P. W LSON asked about the mll rate.

MAYOR HOPKINS, in response to Representative P. WIlson, said
that the borough had an 11.2 mll rate, wth no personal
property or sal es tax.

REPRESENTATI VE P. WLSON asked for clarification to what the
mll rate was appli ed.

MAYOR HOPKINS replied that it was on real property, but not on
cars, boats, or airplanes.

5:35: 48 PM

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 15- April 1, 2014



CO-CHAI R SADDLER asked for the total assessed valuation of the
Fai rbanks North Star Borough.

MAYOR HOPKINS replied that the net taxable value was about $7.8
billion.

CO CHAI R SADDLER asked about the value of the Al aska gas line
project to the borough, exclusive of property taxes and PILT
i npact ai d.

MAYOR HOPKINS replied that the project was incredibly valuable
for its overarching econom c benefits. He noted that it would
bring |ower cost energy to the community, as a large dianeter
gas line had been shown to bring the |owest cost of natural gas

to Al askans. For Fairbanks, he opined that it would recharge
the economc structure and it would offer businesses a |ower
cost to help spur econom c growh. He stated that it was a

conplicated issue for the economc return to the state.
5:38: 26 PM

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON asked if the mll rate was conbined for
the city and the borough.

MAYOR HOPKINS replied that the 11.2 mll rate was for the
bor ough, which had to fund | ocal contributions for the schools,
and did not include either the mll rate for the Gty of
Fai rbanks or the Cty of North Pole. He noted that 6.5 - 6.8
mlls was directed to the schools, with the remainder directed
to general governnent.

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON asked about the mll rate for the Cty of
Fai r banks.

MAYOR HOPKINS explained that the Cty of Fairbanks had a 4.9
mll cap, in addition to the borough taxes, and that the city
had had several failed proposals for a sales tax. He reported
that the Gty of North Pole had a 3 percent sales tax on certain
itens, with caps, and a 2 or 3 mll| rate on real property.

5:40: 31 PM

REPRESENTATIVE P. WLSON asked Mayor Cobb for «clarification
about the 20 mll rate on oil and gas.

MAYOR COBB explained that 90 percent of the City of Valdez tax
base revenue was generated through that tax, although a snall

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -16- April 1, 2014



percentage was paid by non-oil and gas property. He decl ared
that everyone paid the 20 mll rate.

5:42: 04 PM

MAYOR NAVARRE stated that an earlier problem had been for
defining the placenent of the proposed anendnents in order to
acconplish the goals. He reported that the amendnents were
currently being drafted by Legislative Legal Services, and would
be introduced to the comrmttee as soon as possible by the
| egi sl ator sponsoring those anendnents. He pointed out that
municipalities preferred to advocate for thenselves during
negoti ations, as there would be natural conflicts during any
negoti ations by the state on behalf of the nunicipalities. He
noted that these conflicts could affect bonding abilities and
future state funding for the nunicipalities.

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON reflected on an earlier statement by the
adm ni strati on which had conpared the upcom ng project to a road
into the Red Dog M ne, which was paying a md-20s mll rate. He
asked Mayor Navarre for his reflections on this PILT.

MAYOR NAVARRE opi ned that there were benefits for this structure
over a long period of time, as it was a stable revenue source
with gradual inflation proofing, along with other tax conponents
necessary for the tax base to neet the needs of the comrunity.

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON asked whether the PILT structure, although
not necessarily cheaper than the 20 mll rate, would be
constructed in a less volatile manner.

MAYOR NAVARRE agreed that this "would be sonething that we would
enbrace"” as it could offer the inpact noney up front, as well as
a stable tax paynent over the life of the project. He pointed
out that not all the comunities favored a PILT, but would
instead prefer a valuation to be taxed at the mll rate. He
offered his belief that a PILT structure could work, as it would
guadruple the overall tax base, wthout a simlar Ilevel of
i npact to the comunity.

CO CHAI R SADDLER asked for a description to the optimal inpact
aid system

MAYOR NAVARRE offered that his preference would be based on the
val ue of the asset over tinme, and not see any erosion of the tax
base, which would be nore beneficial for his comunity and the
bor ough.

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -17- April 1, 2014



CO CHAIR SADDLER asked if he would also prefer the re-opener
cl auses.

MAYOR NAVARRE expressed his agreenent, opining that everyone
woul d benefit from those clauses, as both the governnment and the
busi nesses wanted fiscal certainty.

5:48: 54 PM

W TODD MLLER, Baker & MIler, PLLC, directed attention to his
letter addressing the antitrust issues for the LNG project in
the proposed bill. [Included in nenbers' packets] He noted
that, although an anti-trust analysis could often be quite
conplicated, in this case, it was not because the creation and
operation of joint ventures was now conmon and this was designed
and intended to be pro-conpetitive with substantial benefits to
consuners. He opined that there was not rmuch risk with creation
of this joint venture. He suggested that any issues would
center on the operation of the venture, which was al so addressed
in the enclosed letter. He directed attention to the HOA, which
di scussed the pro-expansion principles. He noted that this
venture, with a pro-conpetitive approach, contained substantia

protection for the consuner, as it avoided the "hol d-up" problem
created by a group wanting to |lessen capacity and restrict
output. He directed attention to prior litigation in Canada for
operational issues between comrercial entities, noting on page 6
the Alaska Gasline Port Authority v. ExxonMbil Corp case, in
which there was concern that the producers were failing to
supply gas. He opined that the assunption was for the state and
producer interests to be aligned for the creation and operation
of this venture. He directed attention to the state action
doctrine which provided additional protection for any action by
the state should there be ~concerns from an anti-trust
perspective, as the Ilegislature was taking action in the
interest of the citizens of Al aska. This was a judicially
created doctrine which allowed the state to create imunity as
it was allowed to legislate and displace anti-trust laws in
instances simlar to this. He noted that the state could
clarify that it intends for the operation to supersede any anti -
trust renedies, as it would add additional protection to the
state.

CO CHAI R SADDLER asked for any cases regarding the state action
doctrine, whereby a state wished they had this and did not, so
he could get a sense for its inportance.

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 18- April 1, 2014



MR MLLER replied that there were instances where private
actions had been brought against nunicipalities, but he could
not point to any specifics.

5:56: 01 PM

REPRESENTATI VE HAWKER, referring to the bottom of page 5 of the
aforenentioned letter, read: "The State of Al aska could nmake
cl ear that whatever its other goals and the anti-trust risks of
Al aska LNG venture nmay be, that it intends that its |egislation
and the subsequent operation of AGC and AGDCS to displace the
role of conpetition in the devel opnent and marketing of Al aska's
North Slope natural gas.” He asked if this had identified the
nature of the proposed project. He pointed to the generic anti-
trust rules concerning operations and the formation of a joint
venture, and expressed his agreenent that this had already been
w dely exam ned by the courts. He directed attention to the top
of page 4, and the specifics of the proposed joint venture,
"Reviewing the terns of the proposed joint venture anong the

state and producers."” He asked about the supposition for the
joint venture "as we understand it, will be the producer of the
LNG gas for export and the seller of the natural gas to the
utilities serving custoners in Al aska." He asked whether this

referenced the joint venture between the State of Al aska and
TransCanada, or in the context of the overall venture between
the producers, the State of Alaska, TransCanada, and all the
i nvol ved parti es.

MR. MLLER explained that the proposed bill did not include a
| ot of discussion about operations for any venture. He noted
that those ideas relied on the MW and HOA He directed
attention to the aforenentioned letter, and in response to
Representative Hawker, he stated that "from a joint venture
stand point, | think it's fairest to say it's the broader
venture, that we're not sort of parsing it, and there's no rea
need to parse it down to the level of small venture versus |arge
venture." He declared that this was a broader, joint venture
concept, and the individual specific responsibilities were not
gquite as inportant.

REPRESENTATI VE HAWKER expressed his agreenent with the
interpretation. He directed attention to the reference for the
joint venture as "it" which amal ganmated the parties: the three
producers, and the smaller joint venture between the State of
Al aska and TransCanada. He offered his belief for the concept
of the larger venture, "the pipe within a pipe,” which was not a
single venture, but instead allowed each of the partners to

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -19- April 1, 2014



establish its own prices, terns for operation, and shipping. He
asked if this altered the perception of this venture.

MR MLLER replied that the information was hel pful; however, it
woul d not change the basic conclusion that the venture agreenent
did not create substantial anti-trust risk. To the extent that
each party retained a certain freedom for pricing, it would be
necessary to recognize the joint venture wth elenents of
conpetition. He warned that the individual conpetition el enent
could not be artificially restrained.

6: 04:49 PM

REPRESENTATI VE HAWKER directed attention to the next sentence
regarding prices of delivery for the gas, which would be
submtted to FERC for review and approval. He pointed out that
the pipe within a pipe concept allowed that each of the producer
parties would not be subject to price regulations, as they were
an NGA Section 3 activity which renoved them from these
regul ati ons. He offered his belief that there was not any
intent from the State of Alaska to [|imt or constrict
conpetition anong anyone in this process.

MR. M LLER expressed his agreenent and noted that it did not
change the basic conclusion. He noted that it was inportant to
continue to conpete in "your pipe within the pipe kind of
wor | d. "

REPRESENTATI VE HAWKER noved on to the conclusion of the
aforenmentioned letter, which talked "about things we could do."
He acknow edged the state action doctrine, which specifically
allowed a state to withdraw a sector of the econony from the
conpetitive forces of the market place. He offered his opinion
as a legislator that they were not attenpting to do this, but
were crafting the venture in such a manner to facilitate the
continuation of the conpetition, with the sane outcone for no
anti-trust consideration as they were not operating as one or in
col | usi on. He declared that this legislation did not intend to
displace the role of conpetition in the developnment and
marketing of the North Slope gas. He directed attention to
footnote 4, page 5,  which clarified that there was not the
intent to displace conpetition. He noted that the role of AGDC
was to pronmote and assist the State of Alaska in maximzing the
benefit to Al askans; whereas, the producers had the different
mssion to maximze profit to its sharehol ders. He expressed
his agreenent that, as there was not a lot of anti-trust risk,

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 20- April 1, 2014



it would not be necessary for the follow up suggestions by M.
Mller.

MR. MLLER comrented that the idea was enbodied in the first
sentence, which stated that there was not significant anti-trust
risk generated by the joint venture creation or operation. He
noted that they had only offered sone practical guidance should
the legislature feel that need, but he acknow edged that it may
not be necessary with the explanations by Representative Hawker.

6:11:45 PM

REPRESENTATI VE TARR rel ayed that a consultant had suggested that
one way to strengthen the state's position was to require that
the agreenment to market gas include that the state gas be
mar keted at the same price as the producer's gas. She asked if
the State of Alaska could include this |anguage w thout facing
an anti-trust situation.

MR. MLLER replied that it was not clear that having such an
agreenent would be an anti-trust violation, although it would be
good to have nore information for the |anguage of the provision.
He offered his belief that there was not an issue for the state
to have a "nobst favored nation" provision for marketing the
state's gas, as there was not any discussion for the price of
t he gas. He suggested that this would be a distribution
contract.

6:14:16 PM

CHUCK SCHUETZE, Manley & Brautigam referred to his letter
[included in menbers' packets] which focused on SB 138 and

listed three qualifying grounds for federal income tax
exenpti on. He offered his belief that the l|east restrictive
qualification was as a political subdivision wth inplied
statutory imunity for tax purposes. He relayed that the test
| ooked primarily for substantial sovereign powers that, in this
case, AGDC woul d have. He offered an anecdote for a tax court
case in 1944 which was often cited by the IRS to set the
standard for necessary qualification. He listed the three

necessary sovereign powers: the power to tax, the power of
em nent domain, and the power to police, which he defined as
broader than perceived, as it included regulatory powers. He
cited a simlarity to provisions in AS 31.25 and in the proposed
bill, which offered AGDC the power of emnent domain and the
power to adopt regulations for carrying out the purposes of AS
31. 25. He noted that these would include regulations for

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -21- April 1, 2014



governing the operation of the project. Ref erencing the
af orenenti oned tax court case, he pointed out that it was only
necessary to have two of the three sovereign powers. He
directed attention to another revenue ruling, AS 73.563, which
required state agencies to assist in an enterprise by exercising
sovereign powers on behalf of that enterprise. He pointed out
that the proposed bill contained a clause which allowed the
Department of Revenue (DOR) and the Departnment of Natural
Resources (DNR) to adopt regulations, on behalf of AGC, to
i npl enent the proposed bill. He noted that DNR was also
aut horized to adopt reasonable regulations necessary to carry
out the chapter, and to grant AGDC a right of way |ease for the
gas pipeline corridor at no appraisal or rental cost. He opined
that these buttressed the power of em nent domain.

6: 20: 51 PM

MR. SCHUETZE noved on to discuss the issues of qualifications
for the power. He directed attention to AS 31.25.240, which
inplied that AGC was not a political subdivision as its
obligations were not debts of the state or a politica
subdi vision. Reflecting on AS 31.25.010, he noted that AGDC was
an instrunentality for tax purposes other than a political
subdi vision, which he had discussed in the aforenmentioned

letter. He strongly recommended a ruling request before noving
forward for an assurance fromthe IRS that the project would not
be subject to federal taxation. He recommended statutory

changes and suggested organizing AGDC as a public corporation
under AS 31.25.010. He stated that the next nobst useful grounds
for tax exenption qualification were to be an integral part of
the state, with a key test for whether the state had control
over AGDC. He reported that the state had control of its board
of directors, as those nenbers were appointed by the governor
and subject to confirmation by the |egislature. He pointed out
that the state also made substantial financial commtnents to
AGDC. He added that managi ng the finances, the revenue, and the
rulings was also an inportant determni nation. He directed
attention to the term sheet for the MU, which listed that the
obligations were supported by "the full faith and credit of the
state."

6: 24: 23 PM
MR. SCHUETZE expressed concern that there was sone discretion
for the IRS to either ignore corporate separation under the

structure of AS 31.25.010, which stated that AGDC was a separate
corporate entity, or require qualification under Section 115 of

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -22- April 1, 2014



the Internal Revenue Code. He said that the statutory test
Section 115 to qualify for exenption was straightforward and it
was necessary to show that the incone of AGDC was derived from
the exercise of an essential governnent function, and that
income was accrued to the state, or its political subdivisions.

He summed up the first two categories: AGDC appeared to be an
essential governnental function as it made noney for the state,

according to the sense of the private letter rulings, although
it had been suggested that it was alnost inpossible to find a
reasoned description for essential gover nient al functi ons;

accrual to the state seened to be satisfied, although there was
some lack of <clarity in the l|anguage of the statute which
described how noney would be distributed from AGC to an
appropriate fund. He suggested that further defining this to be
a state fund would be hel pful. He relayed that an additiona

standard declared that there could not be any private benefit,

noting that the AGDC funds went to the state. He opined that
the state investnment in the pipeline nmade the project nore
feasible for private parties, which could be considered nore
than an incidental benefit. He reported that the rulings which
deni ed exenption had found the benefits to be directed primarily
to private parties.

6: 28: 59 PM

MR. SCHUETZE di scussed the difference between the house and the
senate versions of the bills. He noted that the proposed house
bill contenplated that the interest in the project would be
owned through a subsidiary of AGDC, which could direct the
interest in the pipeline to be exam ned under Section 115, and
he opined that it would be a cleaner ruling request for AGDC to
own the interest in the pipeline directly as it had em nent
domai n power and substantial police powers. This would give a
stronger argunent for inplied statutory immunity.

6: 30: 48 PM

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON asked whether, if the state conducted an
expansion and the volune tinmes the cost went down, then the
private benefit would accrue to all the parties. However, if
the price was higher, and no expense accrues to the producers,
woul d this becone a private benefit upon expansi on.

MR. SCHUETZE replied that he could not give a definite answer

because of the relative lack of authority to the question. He
stated that a private letter ruling was sel dom negative, as they

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -23- April 1, 2014



were usually withdrawn if the tax payer was told a ruling would
not be issued.

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON opined that this was the only issue in
which there was a direction of potential private benefit in the
proj ect .

6: 33: 16 PM

REPRESENTATI VE HAWKER asked for clarification to one statenent
whi ch he suggested was inaccurate. He directed attention to
Section 61 of the proposed bill, which described the authority
of the transition regulations for DOR and DNR to adopt
regul ations inplenenting the proposed act. He noted that M.

Schuet ze referenced that this was a collaborative effort wth
AGDC, while, in fact, AGDC had conpletely separate statutory
regul atory authority. He said this drafting |anguage was a
convention wused at the state which gave departnents the
authority to draft regulations today that involve |egislation
that wll take effect in the future. He declared that it had
nothing to do with a directed collaborative relationship wth
AGDC. He stated that, although there was a current requirenent
in statute, along with an intent for the state agencies to
coll aborate with the AGC needs and activities, this issue for
the regul ati ons was not relevant to this.

VR. SCHUETZE offered his belief that Section 61 was not
significant for a ruling.

REPRESENTATI VE HAWKER directed attention to page 6 of the
aforenentioned letter from M. Schuetze, and addressed the
suggestion that AGDC was not a political subdivision of the
state. He said that the record of testinmony in the creation of
AGDC woul d show that it was contenplated that AGDC woul d not be
i ssuing general obligation debt, as its only debt authority was
to issue revenue debt. He pointed out that revenue debt was not
a debt of the state, but instead a debt of the project. He
asked if this necessitated a change of wording for the proposed
bill.

6:38: 13 PM
MR. SCHUETZE explained that he tried to make the facts as
conpelling as possible to the extent of his control of the

situation. He stated that it would be best if the proposed bil
stated that AGC was regarded as a political subdivision for tax

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 24- April 1, 2014



purposes, as any statenent that suggested that it was not a
political subdivision did raise an issue.

REPRESENTATI VE  HAWKER referenced earlier t esti nmony from
Department of Law regarding ternms used in drafting |egislation

and he pointed to language in the letter from M. Schuetze that
used | anguage al nost inherently prefaced "for tax purposes.” He
stated that, although the state drafting I|anguage could be
interpreted differently than the |anguage used by the Internal

Revenue Service, it could have the same final results for a tax
exenpt entity.

MR. SCHUETZE offered his belief that this was correct.

REPRESENTATI VE HAWKER asked for clarification that M. Schuetze
suggested securing a private letter ruling as soon as possible.
He asked if it would be better to know the exact facts and
circunstances for that ruling, specifically whether or not AGDC
woul d participate in this |large venture project or would operate
as a back-up project, rather than pursuing a private letter
ruling which may not apply to the final role of AGDC

MR. SCHUETZE expressed his agreenment to file the private letter
ruling request after there were definitive docunents.

REPRESENTATI VE HAWKER stated that there was an appropriate tine
and place, which may not be inmmediate upon reflection of the
whol e project.

MR. SCHUETZE said that the letter had primarily focused on the

ruling request being nmade nmuch later into the project. He
poi nted out that the IRS could change its ruling position at any
time. He noted that the IRS would issue guidelines in their

first revenue procedure of the year for what they would accept
and rul e on.

REPRESENTATI VE HAWKER expressed his agreenent that the request
for a private letter ruling did not necessarily nmean one would
be forthcom ng.

6: 44: 09 PM
REPRESENTATI VE TARR asked if it mattered whether AGDC had a role

in tw different projects, when a request was nade for a private
letter ruling for one project.

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -25- April 1, 2014



MR. SCHUETZE replied that he had focused on this particular
project for the large natural gas pipeline, and he did not focus
on any separate project. He pointed out that it was never a bad
idea to get multiple rulings on specific itens.

6: 45: 26 PM

REPRESENTATI VE TARR asked about the renoval of the requirenent
that any subsidiary corporation for AGDC had to be a non-profit
corporation, which the adm nistration had explained would allow
the best possible corporate structure for its role in the

project. She asked if it would be a "cleaner way to go" just to
use AGDC. She asked if this nore permssive |anguage for
subsidiary structure in the proposed bill would be nore

threatening in any consideration of AGC for tax purposes.

MR. SCHUETZE explained that both published rulings and private
letter rulings had "check the box" regulations which both tax
payers and business transactions relied on for structuring
Limted Liability Cor por ati ons (LLC) W th certain t ax
characteristics such as partnerships and wholly owned entities.
He offered his belief that a wholly owned AGDC subsidiary would
nost |likely be treated as part of AGDC, per AS 77.01, even
t hough recent private letter rulings had not addressed this
section of the code, but had instead focused on the
af orenenti oned three tests. He opined that the extra authority
was not a detraction.

REPRESENTATI VE TARR asked if benefits to individual Al askans
woul d be a violation to the private benefit restriction.

MR. SCHUETZE asked for clarification.
REPRESENTATI VE TARR asked if there was a corporate structure
that would allow a private benefit and not disqualify it from

t he standard of a public corporation.

MR. SCHUETZE explained that "conceivably you could set up an
entity where AGC is in-part owed by the state and in-part

owned by private parties. That would clearly be a private
benefit.” Sone of the revenue generated would go to the state
and sone to the private parties, although that was not the
intent of the proposed bill or the current statute. He stated
that the |anguage of the proposed bill was designed to benefit
all Alaskans, in various ways, WwWth no inpermssible private

benefit for Internal Revenue Code Section 115 ruling purposes.
He said the key to qualification under this section was to

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 26- April 1, 2014



docunent and show that there was not a nore than incidental
private benefit, and was primarily designed to benefit the
st ate.

6:51: 37 PM

REPRESENTATI VE HAWKER referred to Section 6 of the Al aska
St at ehood Act, which directed the state to develop its resources
to the Dbenefit of the expansion and developnent of its
comunities. He asked if this would have an overriding
i nfl uence on any questions regardi ng taxation.

MR. SCHUETZE replied that this section of the Al aska Statehood
Act "would very nmuch help in seeking a ruling request to help
docunent that this was intended to be for a public purpose.”

REPRESENTATI VE HAWKER stated that there was a very clear purpose
outlined in this section of the Al aska Statehood Act.

6: 53: 38 PM

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON referenced private investnent and the
ability to develop a fund to finance an investnent. He opi ned
that there would not be any problem with a nunicipality making
this investnment, but he asked if investnent Dby individual
Al askans woul d al so be al | owed.

MR. SCHUETZE offered his understanding that individual Al askans,
as well as municipalities, could invest in the project, although
they would not be investing in AGDC itself. He suggested that a
subsidiary could create possible issues.

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON asked if this investnment could sinply be a
fundi ng source.

MR. SCHUETZE replied that the IRS had determned that incone
from a conpany which owned the interest in the project could not
go to private parties. He suggested clarification in the
proposed bill. He did not see ownership by others in the
overall project as problematic, as long as the individuals had
their owm direct interest in the project.

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON opined that a return on investnment in the
project did not create any probl ens.

MR. SCHUETZE replied that an investnment by AGDC, the producers,
and the pool of individual investors into the project would

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -27- April 1, 2014



enhance the case by the state for no incidental private benefit,
as the investnent cane from outside AGDC

6:57:17 PM
REPRESENTATI VE TARR referred to page 54, line 26, of the
proposed bill, and replied that the | anguage read participate in

the ownership of a North Slope natural gas pipeline, rather than
an investor of a joint venture. She asked if that |anguage was
probl ematic, and whether the purchase of stock for an ownership
interest in a North Slope natural gas pipeline was still part of
the overall benefit to all Al askans.

REPRESENTATI VE HAWKER expl ai ned that the referenced section was
a direction to the state to develop a report that considered
t hose options, and was not based on the premse that such a
condition was viable or practical.

[ CSSB 138(FIN) am was hel d over. ]

7:00: 29 PM

ADJ OURNMENT

There being no further business before the conmttee, the House
Resources Standing Commttee neeting was adjourned at 7:00 p. m

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 28- April 1, 2014



